

(10) The practice of medicine by a registered physician's assistant which practice is performed under the supervision and control of a physician licensed pursuant to this chapter;

(11) The practice of medicine, in any part of this state which shares a common border with Canada and which is surrounded on three sides by water, by a physician licensed to practice medicine and surgery in Canada or any province or territory thereof;

(12) The administration of nondental anesthesia by a dentist who has completed a residency in anesthesiology at a school of medicine approved by the board of medical examiners: PROVIDED, That a dentist allowed to administer nondental anesthesia shall do so only under authorization of the patient's attending surgeon, obstetrician, or psychiatrist: AND PROVIDED FURTHER, That the medical disciplinary board shall have jurisdiction to discipline a dentist practicing under this exemption and enjoin or suspend such dentist from the practice of nondental anesthesia according to the provisions of chapter 18.72 RCW and chapter 18.130 RCW;

(13) Emergency lifesaving service rendered by a physician's trained mobile intravenous therapy technician, by a physician's trained mobile airway management technician, or by a physician's trained mobile intensive care paramedic, as defined in RCW 18.71.200, if the emergency lifesaving service is rendered under the responsible supervision and control of a licensed physician;

(14) The provision of clean, intermittent bladder catheterization for students by public school district employees or private school employees as provided for in sections 1 and 2 of this 1988 act.

Passed the Senate February 16, 1988.

Passed the House March 3, 1988.

Approved by the Governor March 15, 1988.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State March 15, 1988.

CHAPTER 49

[Engrossed Senate Bill No. 5229]

STATE ADVISORY COMMITTEE TO THE DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES—REVISIONS

AN ACT Relating to the state advisory committee to the department of social and health services; and amending RCW 43.20A.370 and 43.20A.375.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Sec. 1. Section 13, chapter 189, Laws of 1971 ex. sess. as amended by section 2, chapter 259, Laws of 1984 and RCW 43.20A.370 are each amended to read as follows:

There is hereby created a state advisory committee to the department of social and health services which shall serve in an advisory capacity to the secretary of the department of social and health services. The committee

shall be composed of not less than nine nor more than ~~((fifteen))~~ twenty members, to be appointed by the governor, who shall appoint a chairman, who shall serve as such at the governor's pleasure. In selecting members of the committee, the governor shall provide for a reasonable age, sex, ~~((and))~~ ethnic, and geographic balance from throughout the state. A broad range of interests, including business owners, professions, labor, local government, and consumers should be considered for membership. ~~((A representative from each of the regional advisory committees established under RCW 43.20A.360 shall serve as a member of the state advisory committee.))~~ The members of the committee shall serve ~~((four))~~ three years~~((, except the terms of the regional advisory committee representatives shall be for a duration specified by the secretary not to exceed four years to facilitate their participation))~~. Appointments to fill a vacant unexpired term shall be only for the remainder of the unexpired term for which the vacancy occurs. No member shall serve more than two consecutive full terms. An unexpired term is considered a full term when one-half or more of the regular term is served. A member of the state advisory committee with two unexcused absences in a twelve-month period shall be deemed to have vacated the position held on the state advisory committee.

Sec. 2. Section 14, chapter 189, Laws of 1971 ex. sess. as amended by section 3, chapter 259, Laws of 1984 and RCW 43.20A.375 are each amended to read as follows:

The state advisory committee shall have the following powers and duties:

(1) To serve in an advisory capacity to the secretary on all matters pertaining to the department of social and health services.

(2) To acquaint themselves fully with the operations of the department and periodically recommend such changes to the secretary as they deem advisable.

(3) To ~~((biennially))~~ review and make recommendations as to the continued operation, possible consolidation, or elimination of department advisory committees ~~((other than those provided for))~~ including those required by federal law or specifically created by statute. The review shall include review of the statement of purpose for each advisory committee and the time frames during which the committee is accountable to achieve its stated purposes. The state advisory committee shall conduct the review ~~((using the criteria specified in RCW 43.131.070 and other appropriate criteria))~~ and report to the appropriate legislative committees no later than January 1, 1989.

(4) To encourage public awareness and understanding of the department of social and health services and the department's programs and services.

~~((4))~~ (5) To develop agendas to foster periodic meetings with and communication between representatives of program-specific advisory committees ~~((other than those provided for by federal law))~~.

(6) To encourage each regional advisory committee established under RCW 43.20A.360 to send a representative to regular state advisory committee meetings to foster communication between the regional advisory committees and: (a) The state advisory committee, and (b) headquarters of the department.

Passed the Senate March 7, 1988.

Passed the House February 29, 1988.

Approved by the Governor March 15, 1988.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State March 15, 1988.

CHAPTER 50

[Senate Bill No. 6578]

SALE OF NONLIQUOR FOOD ITEMS BY WINE OR BEER WHOLESALERS

AN ACT Relating to the sale of nonliquor food products as defined in RCW 82.08.0293 as it exists on July 1, 1987, by licensed wine wholesalers and beer wholesalers; adding a new section to chapter 66.28 RCW; repealing RCW 66.24.125; and declaring an emergency.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

NEW SECTION. Sec. 1. A new section is added to chapter 66.28 RCW to read as follows:

RCW 66.28.010 notwithstanding, persons licensed under RCW 66.24-.200 as wine wholesalers and persons licensed under RCW 66.24.250 as beer wholesalers may sell at wholesale nonliquor food products on thirty-day credit terms to persons licensed as retailers under this title, but complete and separate accounting records shall be maintained on all sales of nonliquor food products to ensure that such persons are in compliance with RCW 66.28.010.

For the purpose of this section, "nonliquor food products" include all food products for human consumption as defined in RCW 82.08.0293 as it exists on July 1, 1987, except that for the purposes of this section bottled water and carbonated beverages, whether liquid or frozen, shall be considered food products.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 2. Section 2, chapter 386, Laws of 1987 and RCW 66.24.125 are each repealed.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 3. This act is necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, and safety, the support of the state